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1 III. D 8 Please confirm no Attachment D 
“Subcontractor Listing Form” is required. It is 
the only item without an X on the checklist. It 
also does not seem to be in the solicitation 
package 

This is not required 

2 III. D 8 Please clarify Attachment H is referred to in the 
checklist as Attachment G “ Certification of 
Compliance with Federal Standards & 
Requirements.”  

Attachment H is the “Conflict of 
Interest” Form, Attachment G is the 
“Certification of Compliance with 
Federal Standards Requirements” – 
Please ignore the header on this 
document that says “Attachment H” 

3 IV. B. 2 10 A minimum of 3 project examples is requested 
in Section #1 Firm Experience & Qualifications, 
however in the Evaluation Criteria (D) the 3 
projects are mentioned in Section 2 Firm 
Capacity & Resources part C. Can you confirm 
what section you want the 3 projects in?   

Please include the experience in 
Section #1 Firm Experience & 
Qualifications 

4 IV. B. 1 9 Resumes are requested for proposed team 
members are requested in Section #1 Firm 
Experience & Qualifications and again through 
the inclusion of the SF 300 also requested as 
Item #10 on the Checklist. Can you confirm 
you want both formats of all key team 
members resumes?   

Feel free to only include the 
resumes under the Section #1 Firm 
Experience & Qualifications 

5 IV. B. 1 9 Under Section #1 Firm Experience & 
Qualifications it is noted that we include 
academic qualification, professional 
experience, and professional license if 
applicable, with supporting documents. Can 

A list of qualifications by individual 
will be satisfactory.  If copies of the 
licenses are needed to support any 
questions about certain individuals 



you confirm what types of supporting 
documents you are looking for? Are we to 
include photocopies of licensing? Please 
clarify.   

list of qualifications, those can be 
asked for at a later date. 

6 IV. B. 2 10 Under Firm Capacity and Resources, it is 
requested that Oceror must provide a 
summary/matrix of the stac 
identified/designated to support this project 
and must demonstrate clear understanding of 
an ecective organizational approach to the 
management of multiple concurrent projects 
for the stated Scope of Services. Can you 
clarify what information you are looking for on 
the matrix? 

Same as number 5, A list of 
qualifications by individual will be 
satisfactory 

7 II. B. 2.b 6 Under Statement of Qualifications Submission 
Options, it mentions Statements of 
Qualifications must be sealed and must show 
the RFQ Number, Description and be marked 
“SEALED STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS”. 
Can you clarify if there is an RFQ Number for 
this solicitation? 

There is not a RFP Number, only the 
title - RFQ Architecture & 
Engineering - MD Anderson YMCA 

8 VI. F 16 Is there a HUB/MWBE Utilization Goal?   No there is not a goal. 

9 III. D 8 Is there any additional information required 
from subconsultants in regard to the 
HUB/MWBE participation beyond the 
Attachment I, signed by the oceror?  Is this 
form also need from subconsultants?   

No only Attachment 1 is required, 
not needed for the subconsultants. 

 


